City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SFD-2016
Fireboat Chief Seattle Yarding 
Addendum 

3/16/2016

                              The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request#SFD-2016, titled Fireboat Chief Seattle yarding released on 3/3/2016. The due date and time for responses is 3/24/2016 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	3/7/201
	3/9/2016
	Our first dry-dock availability is May 27th.

Your bid requires latest start date 25 days after Purchase Order, which we assume will be in April with a as a result of the March 24 bid opening.

Please understand the Alaskan fishing fleet returns to Seattle each year for major overhauls between in April and May prior to the restart of fishing seasons in June.

The passenger vessels we are finishing servicing now and the fishing fleets plan their routine dry-docking’s a year in advance and give us way more than one month notice.

The City would be much better served competitively with more bang for your buck if this routine maintenance dry-docking was delayed until then.

Pacific Fishermen Shipyard literally has no dry-dock work scheduled for the entire summer. Foss at least will probably have the same issues as us if you do invite them to bid

	The Seattle Fire departments reasons for the Repair and Maintenance contract at this time is (1) Funding and (2) The summer months on our cities waterways are a very busy time for our Fire Boats (May thru August).


	

	2
	3/7/2016


	3/9/2016
	We note that previous bidder Foss Shipyard was left off the bid list and Delta and Western Industrial on for the first time. Can you explain the reasoning, especially since Western Industrial has no dry-dock facilities?


	Foss Maritime was included on the bid list, the notifications went to Dave Palmer.

	

	3
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 2.0 - Will the City of Seattle please provide a current docking plan for the vessel.

	Yes-   See Attached Drawings
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	4
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 2.0 – Will the City of Seattle please provide the type, size, brand, model etc. for the shore power connection?


	Appleton  3W ADR1033 CDRS

	

	5
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	 Item 3.0 – Is there a drawing available for the stern step?  What is the material for the grating and how is the grating fastened?
	Yes- See Attached Drawings.  Material is Chemgrate fasten with clips
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	6
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 3.0 – Can you please confirm if the sea chest grates and bow thruster grates are all bolt on or weld on?
	They are bolt on.

	

	7
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 6.0 – This item calls out for a mech. prep of the Port & Stbd rub rail, but does not indicate a % or sq. ft. for the mech. prep. Please provide a % or designated sq. footage for this effort
	
	 Quote Cost per 10 sq. ft. for mechanical preparation.
$___________ per 10 Square Feet

	8
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 7.0 – Paragraph 7.3 discusses air testing and repairs of the rudders. Can you please confirm the intent is that this work is in conjunction with paragraph 7.4 and that all testing and repairs will fall under Section 9, “Extra Work”.


	Yes-  if testing and repairs are required this work would fall under Section 9  “Extra Work”
	

	9
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Paragraph 7.4 requests a quote to remove, reinstall & test 1 each rudder. Is there a drawing available for this system? 


	The intent of this paragraph is to develop a fixed cost to remove rudders if damage is found after haul-out.     At this time a drawing is not available. An inspection of the system can be made during pre- bid walk thru. 

	

	10
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 7.0 – The pricing sheet indicates “check for wear” that is not mentioned in the spec item. Please clarify the intent of this statement.
	
	The intent of this wording is that if a rudder must be removed for repairs, the rudder stock shall be checked for possible wear.


	11
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 8.2 – Is the intent of this item to reuse the removed hydraulic oil or replace it with new?    If new oil is required, will it be owner furnished or contractor furnished?  If contractor furnished, please provide the brand, type and grade of hyd. oil. 


	The Hydraulic oil shall be removed and reused.   Owner shall supply oil to top off tank if needed.


	       

	12
	3/9/2016
	3/9/2016
	 Section 1.15 of the specification requires the contractor to provide a number of calendar days to complete work in sections 2 – 8.    On the pricing sheet, it is asking for a date to complete work in sections 2 – 4. Please advise as to which is the correct requirement.


	
	See Attachment #2, Section 1.15, page 9,  
Bid Analysis form should  read:  Sections 2 through 8, 



	13
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Are the rudders stainless steel? 
	Yes the rudders are welded stainless steel
	

	14
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Per Attachment #2, specifications, page 6, section  6, 5.3, provide price cost per 10 square feet for spot prep and coat of underwater surfaces
	
	Quote Cost per 10 sq. ft. for spot prep and coat of underwater surfaces
$___________ per 10 Square Feet

	15
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Are you replacing the bow windlass?
	No we are not replacing this equipment
	

	16
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Per Attachment #2, specifications, page 7, Section 8, someone asked what type of leak do you have on the starboard hydraulic tank?
	Pipe leak at the nipple no union
	

	17
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Per Attachment #2, specifications, page 7, How much how much volume in the system fluid?


	Per Attachment #2, specifications, page 7, section 8.2 there are 35 gallons in the hydraulic tank.
	

	18
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Are there check valves?

	Yes … there are check valves in the piping
	

	19
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Will the Fire Department be taking the small boat off the Chief Seattle? 
	Yes
	

	20
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	What are the dimensions of the rub rail?
	The contractors measured it at 10 inches


	

	21
	3/15/2016
	3/16/2016
	Per Attachment #2, specifications, page 7, Section 8, what kind of repair do you want on the bow stanchion for the two (2) bow railing support?


	This work will consist of crack repairs and adding stiffeners. 


	

	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
	
	
	
	
	

	26
	
	
	
	
	

	27
	
	
	
	
	

	28
	
	
	
	
	

	29
	
	
	
	
	

	30
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